United Nations Nations Unies MASTER Py

. UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL 5.0, 4/AC,1/SR, 32

26 May 1948

AND ECONOMIQUE  omrorias: mvorism
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMITTER
SECOND SESSION
SUMMARY, RECORD’OF THE THIRTY-SECOND MEETING

Lako Succcss, Now York
Thursday, 13 May 1948 at 2:30 p.m.

Chairman: Mrs. Frenklin D, ROOSEVELT  (Unitod Statos of Amefioa)
Rapﬁortour and. ‘
Vico-Chairmen  Dr, Charlos MALIK (Lobanon)

Mr. £.J.R. HEYWOOD  (Australia)

"My, H, SANTA CRUZ (Chilo)

Dr. T, Y. WJ (China)

Mr, P, ORDONNEAY (Franco)

My, A, P, PAVLOV (Union of Soviot SociaTlsb

‘ Ropublics)

Mr, G. WILSON (United Kingdom)

Reprosontatives of Speeialized Agoncios:

Mr. Reno LEBAR ~ (Unitod Nations Educational, Scionbi- -

fic and Cultural Cragenizetion)

Consultants from Non-Govornmentel Ornanizations.

Migs Tonl SENDER - (Amuflcan Fodoratlon of Lab@ur)
My, O; F. NOLDE (World Federation of United Natlonb
" Associations) o
¥, Josoph BOTTON (World Federaticn of Christien
Tradc Unions)

Leatiteatiothovut+» Mt e

De. J, P, HUMPHREY
Dy. E. SHWELB
Mr. E, TAWSON

NOIE: Any corrcctions ‘of this rocord should bo submitted in -
writing, in oither of the working languages (English or Fronch), and within -
tuenty-four hours, to Mr. B. Dolavonay, Diroctor, Official Rocords Division,
Room CC~119, Lakc Succces, Corrcctions should bo accompanied by or incorpora-
ted in a lottor, on headed notepapor, boaring the appropristo symbol numbor
and cncloscd. in an envelope markcd "Urgont". Corrections can be dealt with
moro spcodily by the gervices concorned if dulobatlonﬁ will bo good cnough also
to incorporate thum in a mlmeobraphod uopy of tho record.

By —.




E/CN.&/Ac.l/SR.gé
Page 2

DISCUSSION @F ARTICLE 16 OF THE DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT

My, WILSON (United Kingdom) said that he proforred the text
submitted by tho Drafting Sub-Committee (E/CN.4/AC,1/35) to that proposad

" by tho Sovict Union delegation (E/CN.4/AC.1/33).

My, ORDONNEAU (Frenco) said that the Soviet Union text was too

regtrictlvo,

Tho CHATRMAN a;rood that the Soviot Union toxt was too restrictiv:,
iospociaily the phrasc "In accordence with the laws of the country'". Thi:
could moén, for example, that Seventh Day Advontiste, if forbidden by tho
laws of the Qountry} would not ho able to practise thelr religion. She

© proforrod tho toxt of the Drafting Sub-Committes.
My, MALIK (Lobanon) supported the Chairman,

Tho Committoe decided by soven votes 1o ohe wlth no abstentions

that 1t would consilder the toxt of Artlcle 16 as submitted by the Draftin.:

Sub-Committoo. (B/CN.L/AC.1/35)

The Commlttee adopted by seven votes tQ none with one abstonticn

parsgraph 1 of frticle 16, ss submitted by tho Drefting Sub-Committes.

Mr. OEDONNEAU (Frenco) notod that tho French toxt wes not a
definitive translation. He thoughﬁ that tho last phraso of paragraph 2
wag unnccessary, and not gltogother clear, He asked whother acts conﬁrazg’
to worship and obsorvanco ﬁoant acts‘rélating'to certain roligious cultm.
He saild that, for Catholics and Protogtants, Sunday vas & day of rest,

Thls had at ono time bcon tho only way -to force cmployers to grant one

day of rest a wook to thoir workers. This was no louger nccossary as
modern labour laws onforced it.  Tt might evon bo a daﬁgérous statement"
to make, as workcrs could rofuso to wOrk on Sﬁndays'and thié mighﬁ disrupt,
 ‘certain csnontial services;:such afsrailways. Ho jrbbosod that tho phrans

should bo deloted. L ‘
_ /Mr. SANTA CRUZ



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.32
Page 3 v

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that if the last sentence was

added in ordex to protect the right stated in the preceding sentence,

| e would agree that it was unnocessary. Under this Article, States

nould ensure freedom of worship and observance, and take the necessary
- measurce to meke 1t possible for thelr citizens to exercise that right.
It should not be necessary to cmphasize this principle further as had’

" peen done in paragraph 2.

My, MALIK (Lebanon) said that the last sentence had been

- adopted at the Second Session of the Commiseion on Human Rights, when

the Commission had in »mind the criticisms madé by the representatives

of France and Chile. ObJectlon to paragraph 2 could only be raised on

iarinciple or on the grounds that it waé superfluous, As the principle

5’, vas contained in the first sentence, there could be no logical ground
for objection on that basis if this sentence had beén accepted. In reply
to the criticiem that it was superfluous, he said that there had been
recent abuses of this freedom, and he thought that repetition with pre-

cision was importent.

My, SANTA CRUZ (Chiyle) said that his criticism was not only
that the sentence was superiluous, but that it was too broad a statement,
open to differemt interprotaﬁionﬂ. He pointed out that a similar provision

had not been included under the Article on freedom of speech.

The CHAIRMAN gaid that the United States delegation would support
the deletion of the sentence on the grounds that 1t introduced more detail

into an Article which it considered too detailed already.

The Committee decided by threo votes to three with two abstentions

0 deleto the second phrase of paragraph 2 of Article 16.

Paragraph 2 as aménded was adopted by six votes to none with two

abstentions.,

i TTTT OART



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.32
Page 4

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) referred to a point made &t the
previous meeting of the Committee by the Soviet‘Union reprosentative,
that the last septence of paragraph 3 might imply thap the parent or
guardian of e minor haed to determine what rellglous tééohing he should
recoive. He proposed the insertion of the words "if any" after "religloua

=

teaching".

Mr. WU (China) said that the semtence should be deleted. It
was not appropriate to include it in a legal document. A min;r might
be twonty or twenty-one, in which case the provision;went/ﬁgg far.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported the representative of Chine.
The term winor was interpreted differsntly in different legislations.
If in this Article 1t mcent a person‘who had not reached the age of
reagon, it would be very difficult to défine. Moreover, this provision

might give risc to serious conflict between an 1ndividual and his parecnt

or guerdian., The last sentence of paragraph 3 should be deleted.

The CHAIBMAN said that the United States delegation would

prefer the deletion of the last sentence of paragraph 3.

The Committec dgcided by five votes to three with no abstentions thet

tho last gentenco of parsgraph 3 of Arbicle 16 should be deleted.

Paragraph 3 of Ayticle 16 ag amonded was adopted by seven votes to

none with one absetenticu,

Paragraph L of Article 16 was adopted by seven votes ‘to none with

one_abstention.,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) sald that
bofore the Commities voted on Article 16 as a whols, he wighed %0 note that
‘somwe of the provisions and principles comtained in the Soviet Union

emendment had now been included in the fimal Article. There wers cortain

Jreligious



E/ON,4/AC.1/SR.32
Page 5

roligious cults and sects which required mutilation of the body, or humen
gacrifice. The laws relating to freedom of religion should limit the
rights of people to indulge in such practices. Thies had heen in the minl
of the Soviet Union dal@gation when proposing the amendment;

He supported the deletiom of the second sentence of part 3 of
Article 16, as thils would have mesnt obligatory religlous teaching for
children. Thie would have presonted some difficulty in the Soviet Union,
where schools and rellgion wore quito separate, and unti-religious
teaching was-rocognized{“

He would sbstain from voting on the Article as a whole.

My, ORDONNEAU (France> gaid that the Soviet Union amendment
vas more restrictive than the textvproposed by the Drafting Sub-Committee.
The former granted freedom of religion in accordance with the laws of
tho country and dictates of public morality. Under the latter, law did.
not mean necessarily national legisletion. He pointed out that religious
teaching was not deoessarily religiéus instruoticngiven by priests, but

~

any kind of religious teaching.

Article 16 was adopted as amended by seven votes 10 _none with one

abstention.

DISCUSSION OF‘ARTICLE 17 OF TEETDRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT

The CHATRMAN read the toxt of the Sovie£ Union emendment to

Article 17 (B/CN.4/AC.1/34)

Mr. MALIK (Lebsnon) said that the Soviet Union amendment‘waé not
suiteble for the kind of Covemant the Committee was drafting. Some of the
phrases were vague. He fearcd that the second paragraph as proposed would
necessitate a nationalization of the presskand orgens of informetion, to

Sy

which he was opposed.

[Mr. WU



E/CN.4/AC,1/8R.32
Page 6 -

Mr. WU (China)said that the reference to freedom of agsenbly in
paragraph 1 of_ vthe Soviet Union amendment ws inappropriate as it was the
‘Bubjec‘u of & separate article. The provision regerding State assistance
in providing materisl resources necessary for the publication of organs

of the press in paragreph 2 could not be accepted by meny States.

The CHAIRMAN, speakiﬁg 88 the United States representative, sup-
ported the statement/of the Chinese representative» concerning fresdom of
-aggenbly in persgraph 1., She sald that parégraph 2 would imply socializa~
tion of the prees, which might be essentlal under some economic systems,
but not all, and it would theréfore be & mistake to include 1t in an

Article of this kind.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) sald that he suppérted the opinions
expressed by other members of the Commlttee. He did not think 1t necessary
to say that freedom of the press should be in accordance with the princi-
ples of democracy. This might be useful in the preamble to the Declaretion
but not in a Covenant Article. The point about freedom of the press boing
used for the purpose of propagating Fasciém and aggreossion or of inciting
war between nations had been adequately discussed already., Paragraeph 2
waB unacceptable as thore wae no freedom of the press if +the State could

in any way interfere,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) supported the view that freedom of assembly
should be dealt with in a separate Article. He would support thé lagt
sentence of paregraph 1 4f the words "any other totalitarien ideology

contrary to the principles of this Covenant' were added.,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republice) sald that frocdom
of asgembly could be omitted from paragreph 1, He asked the representative
of Lebanon to state exactly what was not clear in the Soviet Union amendment.

/He said




£/0N.4/AC,1/SR.32
Page T

He said thet the fears of the Lebanese and the United States represente-
tives that paragreph 2 meant nationalization of the press and printing
industries were unjustified. The Article almed at granting”the brosad
nessgee of the ﬁeople freedom of the press through provision by fhe State

 of the necessary ﬁaterial resources, The masses had nét‘the money to
acquire printing presses and nowsprint, end in such ceses the State should
provide ‘them., In countries whore ﬁhe‘press was lu the hands of monopolles ‘
1t would be difficult to conceive that such material resources should be
made avallable to the maeses, but democratic governments should face this
situation. It was useless to dyaft & Cowenant of Humen Righte without

( granting the means to implement these rights., He was opp$eed to monopolies
vwhich did not work in the interests of the people. In the Uhited States
one;sixth‘of the newspapers were in the hande of six owners!who’impoaed
their views on the rest of the population.

Freedom of speech and of the press should not be used for incltement
to war and'hatrea, or for the purposes of propagating Fascism. Only those
who favoursd incitement to hatred end war could object to this provision.
The Soviet Union would fight hatred amongst nationszthrough teaéhing and
education., They had learned from the war what Fascism and Nazism meant,

In the Sovief Union the newspepers Were published by the people for
the peopletand did not contain propagenda inclting to war and hetred. He
gaid that in i913 only eix thoueand hooks were published which had a
circulation of some thirty-elght millione. At the present time sowe eighty-
thres thousand séven hundred books were published e year with bilions of
coples in all lengueges. This showed to some extent .the achieVGments_of
the Soviet Union Government in granting ffeedom of speech for its people.
The criticisms which had been made of the Soviet Uniom emendment did nob -
geem to him reasonable or convincing. He thought that the amondment offéred
8 possible basis for co-operation which each State,baliéving in the
principles of democracy, could safely support. Freedom of speech and of

/the press



B/CN.L/AC.1/SR.32
Page 8

the pross must be secured, but freecdom for Nazis and Fascilets to preparc

way by propagenda should not be tolerated by democratic paopleé apnd States,

. The CHAIRMAN said that the points whi(ch her delegation would
support in the Soviet Unlon amendment wore elready included in the two
drefte it was proposed to submit to the Commission on Humaen Rights, that
is, tho text proposed by tho United Natione Conference on Freedom of
Information (E/Conf.6/79) with tho addition of certain limitations, and
the text proposed by the French dolegation (E/CN../82/Add.8). She said that
the informetion glven by the Soviet Union reprosentative concorning the
United States Prese was incomplete, and she referred him to the records
of Committec 3 et the Second Scsslon of tho General Assembly where, as
the Unitod States represeh‘bativo , she had given an exhaﬁstivo list of
the nowepapor owners in the Unitod States and of the thousands of inde-
pondent nowspapers. She could not support parasgraph 2 of the .Soviet
Union amondment which grented the State the power to supply paper,
printing presscs, ote., but also the power to withdraw such suppliés if
tho views expressed were contrary to thosc of the State, Neturally, no
ono could approve of incitement to war anci hatrod. Her dolegation wes |

opposed to any type of totalitarianism,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) said that doubtless thoro was freedom of
the press in the Soviet Union on the lines mentioned in paregraph 2 of the
amer;dment, but unfortunately for certain other European countries, +this
paragraph rcca;iod Nezl eystems. Tho Gormaen government had given matorial
support to certain Journals, but this hed not boon very suoéassful-, ag the

result had beon that all newspapers, other than those supporting tho Nazi

Party, worc suppressocd.

P

Ho thought that the point concorning the use of frcedom of gSpeech
and of the press for the purposcs of propagating Fasclem and inciting wer
between nations was elrcady covered in the Fronch text. Moreovor, it was

/
/difficuly



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.32
Page 9

aifficult to define exactly what was meant by Faeéism or Nazism, Thore
ghould bo no disorimination on grounds of political oﬁiﬁicms s eveﬁ sgainat
Fascists. If thoro was real freodom of spooch and of the press, therc
coﬁld bo no danger from Faescist propagende, as it would be roJocted by

public opinion.

»Mr. MALIK (Lahanon) sald that the threc wérds which he critilclized
in the Soviet Unlon emendment as being vagﬁe end ambiguous were "democracy,"
mrasoiem’ and "incitement". It was appavent that democracy moant one thing
in the Soviet Uﬁicm end. another nuteide, and that 1t became more vague
and. meaninglesé according to tho context of ite origin. He askod whother
fasclem meant Hltloriem, in which caso ;ohe worc‘l‘H'itlorism should be uecd;
raoialiém 5 »which was covered by other Articles; or militery eggroseion,
which occurred iIn the féllowing gentence., He thoughi', that the word was
dangorous chauso it was capablb of "abuée. It was clear what was moant
‘by incitement in general terms, but 1t was very difficult to defino it
iﬁ 8 logal document. Propagands aimed at inciting hatred amoﬁg‘nations
was somoﬁhing all wished to provent, but hatred should not be limited
'ﬁo hatred among nations, Hatred botween diffex'ent_‘social and economj.c

clagses must also be fought.

 Mr. PAVLOV (Unionm o:i‘.So‘viot Socialist Ropublics) said that the
vord democracy had already boon used frequently without causing embarrass-
nent. For the Sov'ie.t Union, it meant that which worked for tho interest
of all peoples. The nations had fought together in & war aga,inst fascism
endrnazism and had then cloarly understood thoss teymes, Ho cited tho case:
of Mosley, who ropresented British Fascism. He thought that the meaning
of tho to.'rms was quite dlear. In reply to the statement concerning
bropagande inciting class hétrocl he said that this was a mattor for each
country to decide for itself. The Soviet Union had no doslro o intorfore

with the soveorcignty of othor peoples. In tho Soviet Union thexe woro
- /friéndly .

€



E/ON.4/AC.1/SR.32
Pago 10 '

friocndly rolations botwe.en tho workers and the férmors who co-operated
with tho intelligontsia. If nocessary, & preliminary statemont could bo
mado do’fi.ning fascism. He thought the Bill of Rights should carry on the
gtrugglo against fascism which the pooples of the Unitod Nations had

waged during tho war.,

Tho Commithoo relected the Soviet Union émat_:dment to Article 17 by

govon votes to ono.

Tho CHATRMAN éaid that tho Committee would trensmit to the
Commission on Human Rights tho toxt put forward by the United Nations
Conforonco on Freodom of :Information, with the list of Llimitations

(E/CN.’»I/AC,I./EB) and tho text prdposed by the Fronch delegation.
3. DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 13 OF THE DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT

My, WILSON (Unitod Kingdom) said that the Drafting Swb-Committoo
in proparing its draft of Articlo 13 (E/CN.4/AC.1/24/Rov.1) hed tekon
into _aocount tho emendment proposed by the Soviet 'Union ,delégation
(E/0N.4/AC.1/32). Ho thought that all tho points in tho Soviet Union
amondment wore cox.rored by tho othor text. Tho dotailed provision in
paragraph 2 of the Soviot Union amondment was covered by the words "fair

hoaring”, which actually implicd more than the dotails spollod out in ' tho

amondment,

Mr. MALIK (Lobenon) proposcd that lino 2 of paragraph 2 (a) of the
Drafting Sub-Committoc's toxt should read "excluded from all or gome of

the portions thercofr",

Mr, HEYWOCD (Australia)_pl"oposed the deletidnr of the word "all™,

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Sovict Socimlist Republics) quostionod the
atatoment of the United Kingdom ropresentativo that all tho roints in tho

Sovict Union emcndmont wore covored in the Drafting Sub-Cdmmittoe's toxt,

- [In tho




B/CN.k4/AC.2/SR.32
Page 11

In the Soviet Union legal procedure was béséd on demucratic principles, and
o thought that the Soviet Union toxt, in stating "all persons shall be
oqual baforé tho law'" stated this principle more clearly,

Ho did not think that the words "fair hearing" adequatoly coverecd tho
points in i)aragraph 2 of the Scviet Union text. It was not absolutely clear

shat was meant by "falr",

Miss SENDER (Amorican Foderation of Labour) said thaet she
proferrcd the toxt submitted by tﬁo Drafting Sub-Committoe, which containecd
two bagic principlos not in the Soviot Union text: The judges of the
tribunal muet be impartisl, and tho accused must have the r;ght to dofonse

of his own choosing. Both these provisions were very important.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) said that he had no objection to
the Soviet Union amondment, oxcopt that in certein rospects, such as thoso
mentioned by the ropfoson’cativo of the American Federation of Labour it
did not go far onough. The provision concerning cquality before the law

vas already included in Article 2 end Mpticle 20 of the Covenant.

Mr, WU (Chine) said that thore was somo merit in paragreph 2 of
tho Soviet Union smendmont, and he proposed that tho substance should be
included as paragraph 2 (c) of tho text submitted by the Drefting Sub-

Committoe .

The Committeoe decided by two votes to _one with f1vo abstentions that

the Drafting Sub-Committee shou.ld recongider the tex’c of . Artlcle 13.

4, DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 9 OF THE DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANT

The CHATRMAN drew attention to DocumentE/CN.L/AC,1/ 23‘/Ad.<'3..l

vhich was a memorandum by the Sccretariatgving a’ summary end analysis of

the restrictions presentod in yospect of Article 9. She suggested that

this document should be transmitted to the Commlssion on Humen Rights.

[Mr, WO



E/CN.4/AC,1/SR,32
Page 12
Mr. WU (China) read & list of additional limitations

(E/0N.&/A0.1/23/Aad.2).

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out
that tho Boviet Union amendment to Article 9 (E/ON.M/AC.l/3l)would avoid
tho nocessity of listing the limitations, and he propogod that the Com=-

mittec should consider this amendmont.

The CHAIRMAN suggosted that tho Committec should forwerd to tho
Soommission.on Human Rights the Soviet Union amendment, and the United

States proposal (E/CN.4/AC.1/19, page 9).

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) said that 1t was not proper to submit
tho various texts to the Commission without further discussion. Ho would
support the Soviet Union amendment but some clarification was nocded. The
firet point was, who should offcct'the arrost and detontion in prison of
a pordon; the Soviet Uhion amendmont mede provision for this; tho text as
drafted at the Second Session of tho Commission on Humen Rights d1d not.
No provision was made in elithor toxt concemming tho formelities of carrying
out an arrest. Under the circumstances undor whioh an arrest could ho
carried out there was the long list -of oxceptions and onumworations., He
thought that the wording of paragraph 2(a) of the toxt as drafted by tho
' Commission on Human Rights rendered the list of exceptions unnoceasary;
Evory Statokwas froe to define by law the cxact nmeaning of crimo or
offence, Both the Soviet Union améndment and the toxt as drafted by tho
Commission stated that an acoﬁscd man must be tried before & tribunal,
before which he had certain Specified rights. Ho thought thet tho
Committee should draft an Articlo similer to‘that prdpoacd by the Soviot
Union with certain additions.

Mr, WU



E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.32
x Page 13

;
Mr, WU (China) suggosted that a Drafting Sub-Committec should

rodraft Articlo 9, using tho Soviet Union amondment as the basis end omitting

too d.otailed. limitations. The question of limitations should be left to

the Commiseion on Humen Rights,

My, WILSON (United Kingdom) seid thet there was no need to
pingle out Article 9 for particular treatment by the Committee. He thought
it should be dealt wifh in the semc way as other Articles, thet 1s , that
tho text as drafted by tho Commission at its Socond Sesslon should be
tranpmitted with the list of furthor exceptions proposed. In reply to
tho ieprosamtativca of Chile, he saild that a porson could ‘ée arresbed for
other reagons then commission of & crime, ‘as stated in paragraphs 2 (p),
(c), (&), (e), (£), (&). Ho seid also that thorel had been cases of
States arresting porsons bocdusc thoy wanted them in custody. Article 9
should prevent this. ‘

Tn answer totho Chalrmen's suggeetion that a Draftiﬁg Sub-Committee ,'
composed of the \;popfesen’bativos ;yf Unitod Kingdom, USSR, China and Chile,
be appointed to formulate two alternative texts, Mr., Wilson eaid thet it
wbuld be impossible to prodmce an agreed draft, as the members proposod

for the Sub~Committec heold completely opposite viows.

My, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) end Mr, WU (China) seid that in view
of tho statement by the United Kingdom representative, they would accept

the suggestion to refer the whole matter to the Commission on Human Rights.

The Committceo decided by six votos to nomo with one abstention

to0 forvard to the Commlission on Human Rights the texy of Article 9 g pro-

posed at tho Socond Session of the Commission, and amendod wilh the list of

Gxcoptions which had beoen suRgestod (B/CN 4 /AC.1/23, B/CN.4/AC.1/23/Rd3.1,

B/ON.L/AC.1/Aad.2), tho Soviet Union emendment (B/CN.M/AC.1/31). and the

United Statos proposal (E/CN,L/AC.1/19).

/DISCUSSION



E/om.u/Ag.l/SR.Se
Page 1k

5, DISCUSSION OF ARTICLE 11 OF THE DRAFT INTERNATICNAL COVENANT

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Committco had decided to
recongider Article 11 after dlscussion of Articlo 9 in view‘of the list
o0 limitations to Article 9 which might affect Article 11, She proposcd
tat Article 11 shbuld be transmitted as adoptod with & note for tho
Sommiggion on Humaﬁ Rights, indicating that tho decleion on Article 9

- wisat affect the decision on Article 1l.

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) seid that &
long list of limitations to Article 1l would meke & very unwiocldy Article.
He proposed that parasgraphs 1 and 2 should become onebparagraph and tho
phrase "in accordance witﬁ the laws of their country" should be added.,
Those laws would specify all existing limitations.‘ He requested that
this proposal should bo included in the texts transmitted to the Com-

mission on Human Rights,

Tho Committoe decided by 6 votes to none with 2 abgtentions to

transmit Article 1l as adopted, with & note stating that the Commiséiogig

decision on Article 9 might affect ite decigsion on Article 11.

The meeting rose at 5:56 D0,




